

Anthony Maiello CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER, BOARD

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Mission driven growth technology leader with over 35 years' experience in a broad array of industries such as energy, travel, background screening, security systems, manufacturing, information technology, and electronics software systems. Passionate problem solver and authentic communicator with proven track record for building successful teams in large corporate and smaller private equity environments. World-wide respected technologist with deep knowledge in industrial and enterprise software systems, SaaS/PaaS/laaS, IoT, artificial intelligence, and cloud technologies. A Trusted Advisor, visionary, and executive strategic leader with keen ability in articulating technology vision and business outcomes to Boards. Stakeholders, and Executives enabling maximum profits as well as happy customers, employees, and shareholders.

CONTACT DETAILS

678-855-2361

 $\underline{anthony@anthonyemaiello.com}$

Address: 2317 Ember Woods Drive,

Keller TX 76262

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- M&A Due Diligence
- Digital Transformation
- Cloud Migration & Hybrid
- SaaS / PaaS/ laaS
- A.I. / M.L. / Analytics
- Global Leadership

WORK EXPERIENCE

Chief Technology Officer / Trusted Advisor

DXC Technology | 2018 - present | Dallas TX

Responsible for developing and driving innovation, opportunities, and digital transformation for top global clients. Delivered overall industry 4.0 strategy including digital thread, digital twin, smart building automation, and smart factory. Drove Efficiency and revenue growth encompassing Al, ML, analytics, SaaS, PaaS, and cloud capabilities.

Chief Technologist / Senior Vice President

Sabre Travel | 2014 – 2018 | Dallas TX

Led 2000+ software teams across 3 global development centers. Enabled \$3B revenue delivering SaaS/PaaS Travel solutions. Drove modernization & cloud migration digital transformations across Sabre's airline and hospitality businesses delivering significant cost savings, performance improvements and stabilization.

Chief Technology Officer

Sterling Talent Solutions | 2011 - 2014 | Atlanta GA

Created an elite global technology organization leading software and IT. Enabled 3x revenue growth over 3-year span through organic & inorganic growth as well as innovation. Delivered hybrid cloud, SaaS/PaaS solutions enabling 50% cost saving and 3x revenue growth. Led pre & post due diligence of 8 acquisitions with 100% customer retention. Enabled PE and Board's exit strategy

Chief Technology Officer

GE Energy | 2003 - 2011 | Atlanta GA

Led strategic innovation of the overall GE smart grid program. Implemented and led global Systems Engineering and Software Solutions teams for over 50 smart grid IIoT focused programs. Also led systems of systems teams for Transmission & Distribution, Power Generation, and Industrial systems – enabling \$60B revenue across all Energy and Power Systems.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATES

B.S. Computer Science, 1980 – 1984, Manhattan College GE Edison Award 2011

BOARD APPOINTMENTS & AFFILIATIONS

Cegid Advisory Board VNC Technologies Chair Systems Engineering Chair Technology Association of GA Smart Energy Chair Entrepreneurs Board

KEYNOTES

- 2018 CloudXChange Forum.
- 2017 Argyle CIO Forum on Digital Transformations
- 2011 IEEE International Conference on Systems of Systems.
- 2011 France, French Consuls
- 2011 American Society of Mechanical Engineers.
- 2011 Magazine Interview McAfee – Web 2.0
- 2011 MIT Enterprise forum
- 2010 4th Annual Notre Dame Energy Week.
- 2010 Radio Interview Special MIT invite to TAG TV.
- 2010 Technology Association of Georgia Panel
- 2009 Technology Association of Georgia Keynote
- 2009 Georgia Institute of Technology Smart Grid Technologies

MORE WORK EXPERIENCE

Vice President Software & Hardware Eng

Honeywell | 1999 – 2003 | Syosset NY

Led global teams delivering electrical and software engineering Security and home automation. Enabled 1.2B revenue, 35% quality improvement, and 80% improved cycle time. Directed integrated & web based electronic security systems - Rapid Eye Video, and Video Security Panel. Initiated Honeywell's first home automation and security system integrating weather, heat, air, & security

Vice President Software & Product Development

Computer Associates (CA) | 1998 – 1999 | Islandia NY

Directed global engineering in software application development, QA, support and presales. Pioneered innovations driving growth with new software product & services while creating \$250M new net revenue and 90% lower costs

Director of Software & Senior Engineer

Reuters | 1986 - 1998 | Hauppauge NY

Directed global software application teams around real-time and historical news information and processing. Launched web and server-based software services known as News 2000 enabling real-time news to over 500K global clients

Senior Engineer

General Dynamics/Electric Boat | 1984 - 1996 | Groton CT

Designed and developed submarine simulators & MCS, launching software systems and mathematical components